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June 26, 2024
BY EMAIL

Fiona O'Connell

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. O'Connell:

Document Request re LEI Expert Report - B-2024-0063

We are counsel to the Ontario Energy Association. We write to request the workpapers
that LEI used to create the figures in its report and any source documents that have not
been provided as appendices to its report.

In particular, we would ask OEB Staff provide LEI's workpapers for figures:

19, 21, 26, 28, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, 46 (including the full backup for Alternative
#6), 67, 68, and 69.

If the regression analysis that LEI used to develop its recommended adjustment factors
for the ROE formula are not part of the above list of figures, we request those
workpapers be provided as well.

As you are aware, our expert evidence is due July 19, 2024. Accordingly, we request that
these workpapers be provided as soon as possible and no later than July 5, 2024.

Yours truly,

Crawford G. Smith
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